
P E R S O N A L  C O M M U N I C A T I O N  F O R M

Information From: John Ennis/ExxonMobil Date: February 24, 2003

Information For: Point Thomson EIS Team Time: 1:00 to 5:00 p.m.

Means of Communication: Point Thomson EIS Project Requests for Information Meeting

Subject: RFI 62 – Use of Dredge Spoils

Physical Resources: Ocean Disposal and Dredging

RFI 62 – Use of Dredge Spoils
Information Needed: How do we plan to use the dredge spoil and where? Since we are
proposing to use the spoil as beach buildup we must have new data showing that the spoil
is better quality building material than previously thought? What new data were used?
(verbal request)

Level of Detail: Request for verbal information on the criteria that drove the changes – what
were the reasons for the changes in each instance?

Response: Dredge material characterization, completed in mid May 2003, will indicate
whether the dredge spoils are suitable for beach nourishment. Preliminary information will
be available in early April.

Status: Closed. Additional dredging and disposal details will be included as part of RFI #46.


